

VINH PHAM

www.vinhpham.com
vpham21@gmail.com
+1 310-968-3543



PROFILE

Traded his desk job for a more creative path. Now focuses on unit photography and different aspects of film development. With years of experience and a commitment to excellence, Vinh strives to elevate the visual narrative of each project he works on, leaving a lasting impression through his artistry and creativity.

EDUCATION

Film Stills Academy // Film Stills Fast Track
UCLA // Computer Science & Engineering

SKILLS

Adobe CC Photoshop, Illustrator, Lightroom Classic, Premiere Pro

WORK EXPERIENCE

Vinh Pham Photography // Freelance Photographer (Mar 2015 - Present)

Freelance photographer for editorials, film productions, commercials, events, and headshots

W3AR3 Visions // Creative Director (Nov 2023 - Present)

Actively involved in all phases of the project's lifecycle and responsible for the project's overall visual direction
This includes: photography, website design, pitch deck visuals, and concept art (www.thecreedseries.com)

Glenn Rose Photography // Branch Manager (Sep 2020 - Feb 2023), Photographer (Mar 2017 - Aug 2020)

Proposed and led the transition of the company workflow onto a custom web-based application, significantly increasing efficiency while introducing new services such as custom property websites
Expanded the company by opening and managing a new branch in the SF Bay Area
Handled assignments for our high-end clients to ensure highest quality, service, and client satisfaction

UCLA Office of Information Technology // Web Applications Developer (Jul 2007 - Mar 2015)

Developed web applications for browsers and mobile devices

UNIT STILLS

